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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Proposal 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

RFB: Benefit Consulting Services (RFP #PUR0819-035); Dated:  August 30, 2019 
Subject: Addendum #1 (3 pages) 

Date: September 17, 2019 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Proposal. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the RFP was sent. 
 
1.    It is noted that the RFP process and questions, as well as the benefits and vendors utilized by the City, have 

remained unchanged for several years now. It is also noted that this RFP follows the renewal schedule for 
the current employee benefit consultant. Is this RFP simply due diligence or is there an appetite for making 
a benefit consultant change? If there is readiness for change, what are the key factors in this decision? 

 

 Answer:  The City has a standard process for contract terms and renewal options defined in each RFP and 
resulting contract in order to insure fair and open competition and the best value for the City. All responsive 
proposals will be evaluated independently based on the evaluation criteria provided in Section 5.2.  

 
2. Page 9 of the RFP notes that the health plans are governed by contracts and plan designs cannot be changed. 

It is also noted that other benefits are also governed by contracts. When are the plans no longer subject to 
the current bargaining contract arrangements?  

 

 Answer:  Certain contracts may state that the City shall continue in effect the present coverage of insurance 
programs currently available to employees; however, neither this statement, nor any other contract 
language, shall be construed as limiting the City’s sole authority to change insurance carriers if equivalent or 
better coverage can be obtained. 

 
3. Are all of the contracts governing the current plan designs aligned to expire on the same schedule or varied? 

For example, is one contract set to expire 6/30/20 and another 6/30/21 and another 6/30/22? This 
information will help us understand the workload so we can plan and price accordingly.  

 

Answer:  The expiration dates vary. One of the eight (8) current bargaining contracts will expire on June 30, 
2021. None of the others will expire during the benefit consultant’s initial two-year contract period. 

 
4. Can the City provide a pricing template for all consulting services, for all competing consultants to complete? 

This will provide the City with an apples to apples comparison of pricing as well as remove any need for 
interpretation or clarification.   

 

 Answer:  A “Proposal Pricing Submittal Form” has been provided in Attachment C to the RFP that coincides 
with the Scope of Services in Section 4.0. You may provide additional pricing information to support this 
form and clearly define exactly what is included in each price. When the City issues an RFP it is anticipated 
that each consultant may have a different approach and therefore it is difficult to make an “apples to apples” 
pricing comparison. For this reason, the financial proposal is only 15% of the total evaluation score, while 
qualifications/experience and responsiveness make up the remaining 85% of the total evaluation score. 
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5. Can you say whether or not the City is actively pursuing a new TPA this year other than Wellmark for 

Medical?  
 
 Answer:  The City will not be pursuing a new TPA during the calendar year beginning January 1, 2020. 

 
6. What actions have you taken in the last 3 years to control the cost of healthcare? 
 
 Answer:  The City provides a health plan that is affordable, sustainable, and comprehensive in addition to 

many resources to help our employees become responsible consumers of health care to help control medical 
plan costs. The City offers its benefits-eligible employees a premium incentive to participate in the wellness 
program; current participation is 72%. Covered spouses may participate in the program as well. Data analysis 
shows over half of high risk participants that participated in the wellness program in 2018 moved to a lower 
risk category in 2019, and the majority of moderate risk participants improved or maintained through the 
program. 

 
7. Describe what claims data is important to you, the frequency in which you review that data, and how you 

have used that data to drive desired outcomes. 
 

 Answer:  Monthly claims data is reviewed and it is important that it be  broken out by group as well as 
consolidated showing both calendar year and fiscal year per employee per member costs – data broken out 
by total medical claims and total RX claims as well as claims incurred during current plan year and previous 
plan year.  This information is used as part of the actuarial opinion for medical plan in accordance with Iowa 
Code 509A.15 and GASB 75 Valuation.  The data drives evaluation and setting of plan rates, funding 
considerations, surcharges and other reserve fund impacts. 

 
8. What is your current specific deductible? 
 
 Answer:  $500,000 one laser with $1.5M deductible 

 
9. Who is your current stop loss carrier? 
 

 Answer:  Wellmark 

 
10. Is your retiree health program self-funded or do you carve it out? 
 
 Answer:  Self-funded 

 
11. Please explain in more detail the wellness services provided by Health Solutions 
 
 Answer:  Some of the primary services provided by Health Solutions include administrative functions, 

monitoring and tracking participant membership, producing employee communication materials relating to 
the wellness program, providing monthly program updates and results tracking for City participants, 
program project plan, goals, and schedule, incentive program design and administration, health risk 
assessment, onsite biometric health screening and results review, onsite wellness education and 
counseling/health coaching, online education and resources, individual and group programs, secure web-
based tools, reporting and data analysis. 
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12. How do you currently measure the success of your employee benefits program? 
 
 Answer:  Some of the City’s success metrics for our employee benefit programs include data analysis of 

claims experience, plan participants, wellness participation, utilization, cohort and aggregate trends by risk 
category, surveys, employee feedback, administrator performance guarantees, and comparison of programs 
to other similar cities and employers. 

 
13. What is your current benefits program communications strategy? 
 

 Answer:  The City utilizes an intranet site that includes all benefit programs and related resources in addition 
to our external website available to the public to communicate our benefit programs. In addition to new hire 
orientation and our onboarding process, current and new employees have access to several printed 
resources at all City locations as well, including Employee Newsletters and Cascading Messages delivered by 
managers, paycheck banners, announcements, and events, both onsite and online. Employee can also sign 
up for text alerts to receive City communications. 

 
14. How is your current HR team structured?  What role do they play in the administration of your benefits 

program? 
 

 Answer:  The City’s Human Resources department consists of a Benefits Manager, Benefits Specialist, Human 
Resources Director, Assistant HR Director, two HR Generalists, two HR Specialists, and an HR Administrative 
Assistant. The Benefits Manager manages all benefit programs along with the HR Director, and the Benefits 
Specialist carries out the day-to-day benefits administration. 

 
15. Do you currently utilize any benefits administration solutions?   
 
 Answer:  The City’s HRIS system is PeopleSoft which houses all employee benefits in conjunction with our 

vendor administrator websites. 
 
16. Who is your current payroll vendor? 
 

 Answer:  The City handles payroll in house using PeopleSoft. 
 
17. Please describe your technology strategy, specific to employee benefits. 
 
 Answer:  We have a population of both employees that regularly access computers and employees that 

regularly do not, so we adhere to both online and paper communications for employee benefits. We are 
looking into potential online employee enrollment in the future. As for communications and access to 
employee benefits information, see #13 above. 

 
18. Do you currently have call center support for your employees? 
 
 Answer:  Our Human Resources department is staffed to handle all employee questions. 
 

 
 
 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged 
and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment C). The deadline for proposal submittal is 
Friday, September 27, 2019 before 3:00 p.m. CDT. 
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